

Jie Meng

Sr. Effects Artist/Technical Director

www.jiemengfx.com

jimeng1027@gmail.com

IMDB: https://www.imdb.com/name/nm7579794/?ref_=nv_sr_1

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My name is Jie Meng, and I am a senior/lead effects artist who has worked on some of the most prolific feature films and television series of the last several years. I am the current senior effects artists with Ghost VFX for episodic works. I used to work with Method Studios, where I worked on lots of feature films, commercials and game cinematics.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Ghost VFX

2018 - 2020

Effects Artist/Technical Director

Los Angeles, CA, United States

- ◆ Effects simulating, shading, lighting, rendering for TV shows by using Houdini with a very fast turnaround schedule.
- ◆ Digital asset tools and FX templates/setup development for a whole effects team on different shows.
- ◆ Digital asset tools development for pipeline and utility use.
- ◆ Procedural modeling/animating, volume sculpting/animating for different visual effects tasks.
- ◆ CG compositing in Nuke/Fusion.

Episodic projects:

The Walking Dead - Season 9/10 (2018-2020)

MacGyver - Season 3/4(2018-2020)

Hawaii Five-0 - Season 9/10 (2018-2020)

The Rookie - Season 1 (2019)

Magnum P.I. - Season 1 (2019)

Grand Hotel - Season 1 (2019)

Charmed - Season 1/2 (2019-2020)

NCIS: New Orleans - Season 5 (2019)

New Amsterdam - Season 1 (2019)
You - Season 1 (2019)
Narcos: Mexico - Season 2 (2019)
When the Street Lights Go On - Season 1 (2020)
Interrogation - Season 1 (2020)
Lincoln Rhyme: Hunt for the Bone Collector - Season 1 (2020)
Shameless - Season 1 (2020)

Method Studios

2015 - 2018

Effects Artist

Los Angeles, CA, United States

- ◆ Design and animate high quality, photo-real effects (dust, fire, smoke, explosions, debris, clouds, water, etc.) that meets all technical and aesthetic standards for the assigned projects.
- ◆ Asset tool development for different projects and tasks as an effects technical director.

Commercial/Game CG/Episodic Projects:

Call of Duty: Black Ops III (2015)
Target Holiday Commercial series (2015)
Quake Champions: E3 2016 Reveal Trailer (2016)
Farmers Insurance: Wreck and Wash (2016)
Target Holiday Commercial series (2016)
Christmas special: "The night before" VR experience (2016)
The Americans Season 5 (2017)
Mercedes Series (2017)
Target Holiday Commercial series (2017)
Freaky Friday (TV movie 2018)

Feature Film Projects:

Captain America: Civil War (2016)
King Arthur: Legend of the Sword (2016)
Guardians of the Galaxy Vol.2 (2017)
Avengers: Infinity War (2018)
Godzilla: King of the Monsters (2018)
The New Mutants (2018)

EDUCATION :

Savannah College of Art and Design

2012 - 2015

Savannah, GA, United States

Master of Arts, Visual Effects

Fuzhou University

2007 - 2011

Fuzhou, Fujian, China

Bachelor of Engineering, Multiple Digital Media